
Re: Checking In:

Subject: Re: Checking In:
From: Jack Moorman <jwmoorma@ncsu.edu>
Date: 4/7/2015 2:33 PM
To: Matt Baker <mbaker@socialsentinel.com>

Matt,

The University Communications folks (who| really wanted to see this) are tied up until mid-afternoon
on Friday. Would you be able to comeby AFTER Wake Forest? Would you be able to be back in
Raleigh around 4pm? If that's too tight of a time schedule, | understand.

Thanks,
Jack

On Tue, Apr 7, 2015 at 10:59 AM, Matt Baker <mbaker@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Jack,

Any progress on a meeting this Friday. Happy to make something work.

Matt

On Mon, Apr 6, 2015 at 3:12 PM, Matthew Baker <mbaker@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Yes Ican. | am on schedule at 1pm at wake forest. Could we do something around 10am?

Matthew D. Baker

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2015, at 2:58 PM, Jack Moorman <jwmoorma@ncsu.edu> wrote:

Matt,

I'm very interested. I'm trying to get consensus for three or four departments on our
campus to chip in on the financing. Not everyone is on board yet - someof the other units
have been looking at different products. The Geo-fence that | mentioned that we have set
up through the fusion center is through Geo-feedia. I'm trying to get Athletics, Student
Affairs and University Communication topartner with me on your product. Would you be
able to stop by this friday and do an in-person demo? Some of the other attendees were
dropped last week when you had to re-connect the web presentation.
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Subject: Re: Checking In:

From: Jack Moorman <jwmoorma@ncsu.edu>

Date: 4/7/2015 2:38 PM

To: Ma� Baker <mbaker@socialsen�nel.com>

Ma�,

The University Communica�ons folks (who I really wanted to see this) are �ed up un�l mid-a�ernoon

on Friday.  Would you be able to come by AFTER Wake Forest?  Would you be able to be back in

Raleigh around 4pm?  If that's too �ght of a �me schedule, I understand. 

Thanks,

Jack

On Tue, Apr 7, 2015 at 10:59 AM, Ma� Baker <mbaker@socialsen�nel.com> wrote:

Jack,

Any progress on a mee�ng this Friday.  Happy to make something work.

Ma�

On Mon, Apr 6, 2015 at 3:12 PM, Ma�hew Baker <mbaker@socialsen�nel.com> wrote:

Yes I can. I am on schedule at 1pm at wake forest. Could we do something around 10am?

Ma�hew D. Baker 

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2015, at 2:58 PM, Jack Moorman <jwmoorma@ncsu.edu> wrote:

Ma�,

I'm very interested.  I'm trying to get consensus for three or four departments on our

campus to chip in on the financing.  Not everyone is on board yet - some of the other units

have been looking at different products.  The Geo-fence that I men�oned that we have set

up through the fusion center is through Geo-feedia.  I'm trying to get Athle�cs, Student

Affairs and University Communica�on to partner with me on your product.  Would you be

able to stop by this friday and do an in-person demo?  Some of the other a�endees were

dropped last week when you had to re-connect the web presenta�on.

Re: Checking In:
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Re: Checking In:

Thanks
Jack

On Mon, Apr 6, 2015 at 9:42 AM, Matt Baker <mbaker@socialsentinel.com> wrote:
Chief,

Just left you a VM. Want to check in to see about next steps with Social Sentinel. am
meeting with Wake Forest on Friday and thought we could combine that with NC State.
Looking forward to continuing our discussions.

Regards,

Matt Baker
Social Sentinel

IACLEA Southeast Regional Director
Police Chief Jack Moorman, MPA
North Carolina State University Police
Campus Box 7220
2610 Wolf Village Way
Raleigh, NC 27695
919,515.4211
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Thanks

Jack

On Mon, Apr 6, 2015 at 9:42 AM, Ma� Baker <mbaker@socialsen�nel.com> wrote:

Chief,

Just le� you a VM.  Want to check in to see about next steps with Social Sen�nel.  I am

mee�ng with Wake Forest on Friday and thought we could combine that with NC State. 

Looking forward to con�nuing our discussions.  

Regards,

Ma� Baker

Social Sen�nel

--

IACLEA Southeast Regional Director
Police Chief Jack Moorman, MPA

North Carolina State University Police

Campus Box 7220

2610 Wolf Village Way

Raleigh, NC  27695

919,515.4211

--

Re: Checking In:
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Re: Checking In:

IACLEA Southeast Regional Director
PoliceChief Jack Moorman, MPA
North Carolina State University Police
Campus Box 7220
2610 Wolf Village Way
Raleigh, NC 27695
919,515.4211
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IACLEA Southeast Regional Director
Police Chief Jack Moorman, MPA

North Carolina State University Police

Campus Box 7220

2610 Wolf Village Way

Raleigh, NC  27695

919,515.4211

Re: Checking In:
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